From: "Matt Elliott" <Matt_Elliott@dnr.state.ga.us>

To: "Mike Harris" <Mike_Harris@dnr.state.ga.us>,<Amanda.Stegen@pnl.gov>
Date: 10/15/2006 10:26:34 AM

Subject: RE: Vogtle ESP Site Audit

cc: "Anne Kuntzleman" <ARK2@nrc.gov>,"Mark Notich" <mdn@nrc.gov>,"James

Wilson" <JHW1@nrc.gov>,<michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov>

Amanda-

10 am Thursday will work. | will try to reserve our conference room.
Do you need directions?

-Matt

Matt Elliott

Program Manager

Georgia Department of Natural Resources
Wildlife Resources Division

Georgia Natural Heritage Program

2065 US Hwy 278, SE

Social Circle, GA 30025

(770)918-6411 or (706)557-3032 - office
(706)424-2128 - cell

We have moved! Please note our new address above.
>>> "Stegen, Amanda" <Amanda.Stegen@pnl.gov> 10/14/06 5:33 PM >>>
Matt,

You can download the "Southern Nuclear Operating Company Early Site

Permit Application - Part 3 Environmental Report" at the following

address:
http://adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/idmws/ViewDocByAccession.asp?AccessionNu
m

ber=ML062290248

Figure 2.1-1 is a map of the proposed footprint, but this figure does

not include the borrow areas or the proposed new transmission corridor
(the specific route of the new line has not been determined -described
in section 2.2.2). Please let me know if you have problems accessing
this site or file.

We will plan on being at your office at 10:00 AM on Thursday (there will
be 4-5 of us coming to the meeting). If that time won't work for you,
please let me know.

Thanks,



Amanda Stegen

Research Scientist

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
509-372-4511

From: Matt Elliott [mailto:Matt_Elliott@dnr.state.ga.us]

Sent: Saturday, October 14, 2006 2:02 PM

To: Mike Harris; Stegen, Amanda

Cc: ARK2@nrc.gov; mdn@nrc.gov; Sackschewsky, Michael R
Subject: RE: Vogtle ESP Site Audit

Amanda-

| am able to meet any time next Thursday. Do you have a map of the
proposed footprint of the expansion?

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
>>> Mike Harris 10/13/06 3:42 PM >>>
Matt:

Please see below.

Thanks.

Mike Harris

Chief, Nongame Wildlife & Natural Heritage Section Wildlife Resources
Division Georgia DNR 2070 US HWY 278 SE Social Circle, GA 30025
Phone: 770-761-3035

FAX: 706-557-3030

>>> "Stegen, Amanda" <Amanda.Stegen@pnl.gov> 10/13/06 3:40 PM >>>
Mike,

| was kindly reminded that 2 of our biologists need to be back in



Waynesboro by 5:00 on Thursday. So, if it is possible, could you
please try and set the meeting up to allow them time to get back by
5:00.

Thanks- Amanda

>
> From: Stegen, Amanda
> Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 11:56 AM

> To: 'mike_harris@dnr.state.ga.us'

> Cc: 'Anne Kuntzleman'; 'Mark Notich'; Sackschewsky, Michael R

> Subject:  Vogtle ESP Site Audit

>

> Mike,

>

> Thank you for the call and for arranging for us to meet with both

> fisheries and wildlife staff on Thursday. We should be able to travel

> to your office any time on Thursday, so please let me know what time
> is convenient for you. My cell phone number is 509-531-2443 and |
> should be able to remotely receive email as well. Thanks again and |
> look forward to meeting you and your staff.

>

> Regards,

>

> Amanda Stegen

> Research Scientist

> Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
> 509-372-4511
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